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ADDENDUM 3 
 

I. Written Inquiries. In response to Offerors’ written inquiries in accordance with the 
Solicitation’s Section 2.8 (“Inquiries”), the City of Phoenix (“City”) provides answers to 
those inquiries below. 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Note: Spelling, grammar, and punctuation of the questions are shown exactly as  
submitted by the potential respondents. 

 
No. Question City’s Response 
1. I have recently reviewed the details of 

Tender No. PTD24-008 and could not find 
any mention of an Earnest Money Deposit 
(EMD) or any other deposit requirements 
associated with the tender. Could you 
kindly confirm whether there is a deposit 
requirement for this tender or not? 
 

There is no bid/solicitation bond or security, or  other 
deposit, required from offerors under this Solicitation. 

2. Can you advise what is the service 
period? Group 2? 
 

Under the Solicitation’s Sections 3.1 and Addendum No. 
2, Section I, Subsection D, 3.1.2 and Subsection G, 
3.3.2, the term of the contract for Group 2 will be an 
initial three-year contract term (with deliveries to begin 
partway into the first year), plus two optional one-year 
extensions. The City anticipates the Contract for Group 
2 services to commence in or around February 2025, 
with deliveries anticipated to begin about two months 
after contract commencement once the Group 1 
Contractor installs the leased 120V gaseous mobile 
fueler.  

3. To ensure we get all the pertaining 
information, how will we find out or get 
notified if there is an addendum? 
 

As with previous addenda, Public Transit Procurement 
will send an email notice to all potential offerors, which 
will include the link to the City’s public solicitation 
website where the addendum is posted. Of course, 
potential offerors can review this website at any time to 
check for posted addenda (see 
solicitationsadmin.phoenix.gov/Solicitation/Details/1946).  

4. Can you confirm for us what is the ship to 
address? 
 

Under Solicitation Section, 6.2, the “ship to” address for 
Group 2 hydrogen fuel deliveries is the City’s West 
Operating Facility located at 405 N. 79th Ave, Phoenix, 
AZ 85043.  

5. We noticed this bid was pushed out from 
11/12 to 12/19, will there be another pre-
bid meeting that we can attend to? 
 

No. The City has no plans to schedule another pre-offer 
meeting; however, a PowerPoint document from the 
original pre-offer meeting is available on the public 
solicitation site (see link in answer to Question No. 3 
above).  Please note that this document does not 
reference the revisions in Addenda Nos. 1 and 2, which 
were posted after the original pre-offer meeting.  

6. Is this still open for Bid for both the 
equipment and H2 product? 
 

Yes. Addendum No. 2 extended the Offer Due Date to 
December 19, 2024, which applies to offers for both 
Groups 1 and 2.  

https://solicitationsadmin.phoenix.gov/Solicitation/Details/1946
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7. Are you set in stone on Liquid vs Gas?  
 

Yes. Under Addendum No. 2, Section I, Subsections F 
and G, which revise Solicitation Sections 3.3.1 and 3.3.2 
to require the Group 2 Contractor’s supply of gaseous 
hydrogen for the Group 1 Contractor’s leased 120V 
gaseous-hydrogen mobile fueler until the Group 1 
Contractor has installed a liquid-hydrogen mobile fueling 
station, which will require the Group 2 Contractor’s 
supply of liquid hydrogen.  
 
Please note that the Group 2 Contractor must also 
supply liquid or gaseous hydrogen, depending on the 
Group 1 Contractor’s temporarily provided on-site fueling 
solution in the event that the liquid-hydrogen mobile 
fueling station is non-operational for a period of more 
than 24 hours. 

 
The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Offeror must acknowledge 
receipt and acceptance of this addendum by completing and signing Submittal G – Addenda 
Certification. 
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